Chad Mclarty re-entered the meeting at thig time.
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ORDER: TABLE DISCUSSING OBJECTIONS TO ASSESSMENTS
OF THE 2016 REAL PROPERTY TAX ROLL FROM
TOMMY TAYLOR AND HOME DEPOT UNTIL THE

% o ok o ok o ok K ok ok K ok ok K ok ok ok

AUGUST 185, 2016 MEETING

Tommy Taylor came before the Board with his objection to the real property roll
for Taylor Pointe property. Home Depot filed a written|objection to their assessment on the real

property rolls.

Motion was made by Kevin Frye, duly seconded by David Rikard, to take under

advisement the two objections filed until the Aug
The vote on the motion was as follows;

Supervisor Kevin Frye, voted ves
Supervisor Jeff Busby, voted ves

Supervisor David Rikard, voted ves

ust 15, 2016 meeting.

Supervisor Chad McLarty, voted yes

Supervisor Mike Roberts, voted yis

After the vote, President Busby, declared
1st day of August, 2016.

the motion carried, this the

'? ]
da%\ Al&}gﬂd
erry WhlK Chancery Clerk
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Dxlan Bedford Q}u V\QU ‘ +D Qp\i % M

From: postmaster@Lafayette lafayettecomsjcom

To: swall@lafayettecoms.com

Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 4:39 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Home Depot Appeal (147A-25-028.00)

Delivery has failed to these recipients or distribution lists:

swall@lafayettecoms.com ’
There's a problem with the recipient's mailbox. Microsoft Exchange will |nat try to redeliver this message for you. Please

try resending this message, or provide the following diagnostic text to your system administrator.

Enall: Swerny  (Sua\\@lofuyetecoms. com) =~ Emsl her tha Vore Depot prich
U wet  Send . Please call G642 -234-213| 1€ you can wot
get tns pocket B sewd. Call me i€ vou hae to.
Thanks, ¢
- Dylan  Duely B/t € 100 Ir

Dlagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server; Lafayette-Exc.Lafayette.lafayettecoms.com

swall@lafaye ms.com
#< #5.2.12 smip;550 5.2.12 RESOLVER.RST.SendSizeLimit.Org; meassage too large for this organization> #SMTP#

Original message headers;

Received: from Lafayette-Exc.,Lafayette.lafayettecoms|com (10.36.1.8) by
Lafayette-Exc.Lafayette.lafayettecoms.com (10.36.1.8) with Microsoft SMTP
Server (TLS) id 13.1.225.42; Fri, 292 Jul 2016 16:38:49 -0500

Received: from barracuda.onecallinc.com (50.86.26.3) by $
Lafayette-Exc.Lafayette.lafayettecoms.com (107.211.185,146) with Microsoft *
SMTP Berver id 15.1.225.42 via Frontend Transport; Fri, 29 Jul 2016 15:38:48
-0500

X-ASG-Debug-ID: 1469828321-0912610e931911¢c0001-bZzdPY

Received: from 360IP2.altusgroup.com {(MAIL.ALTUSGROUP.COM {[72.28.71.253]) by

barracuda.onecallinc.com with ESMTP id 0S3aRXERRmS5c2Py; Fri, 29 Jul 2016 16:38:41 -0500
{CDT}

X-Barracuda-Envelope~From: dylan.bedford@aitusgroup.com

X~Barracuda-Effective-Scurce~IF: MAIL.ALTUSGROUP.COM([72.2B.71.253]

A-Barracuda-Apparent—-Source~IP: 72.28,71.253

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.28,441,1464667200";

d="pdf'?jpg'1457png’'145,150%s8can ' 145,150, 208,217,150, 145" ;a="31398982"

Received; from CANWSTMSX.altus.local ([fe80::204a:8d%6:9cd40:d75p]}) by
CANESTCASZ.altus.local ([::1}) with mapi; Fri, 2% Jhl 2016 17:38:36 -0400

From:sDylan Bedford <dylan.bedford@altusgroup.com>

swall@lafayetcecoms.com™ \<swall@lafayettecoms.com> >\‘ 7‘\1"{&:1 \oo‘lk o‘F)ﬂtSC- C.Nk

» Alabaker@lafayettecoms.com” Kabaker@lafayettecoms | com
pafe:~Exi, 29 Jul 2016 17:38:18/ -0400

Subject: Home Depot Appeal (147R-25-028.00)
Thread-Topic: Home Depot Appeal (147A-25-028.00)
X-ASG-Orig-Subj: |Home Depot Appeal (147A-25-028.00)}-4 Suljeet
Thread-Index: AdHpiXdaHHS3dV2ZORIUNEZIPWIFEGG==
Message-ID: <DB69D3D377141F4AAS5A0032F42DB6451816A61401RCANWSTMSX  altus. local>

L3563
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Street Smart. VWi NELS

July 29, 2016

Lafayette County

Assessor of Property

300 North Lamar, Suite 103
Oxford, MS 38655

RE: Commercial Real Property Appeal to the Board of Equalization

Dear Assessor,

2016-08-01 15:04.09 GMT+1

18178872622 From: Wesley Sharp

i
AltusGroup

Please accept the attachment Appellant Hearing form as our writteh appeal for the following property. The
Home Depot, located at 201 Home Depot Dr., Odford, MS 38655, The map- group- parcel number is 1474 25
028.00. Our office has included an appointment of agent authorization form and supporting evidence for the

property. Please contact our office regarding any hearing dates for this account.

If you should have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact opr office.

Thanks,

Dylan Bedford

PO BOX 92129
Southlake, TX 76092
817-251-6666 Ext. 3345

Research, Valuatipn & Anvisory [ Cost Consulting & Project Management ] Reaity T}
6540 W Sputhlake Blvd, Ssuthiake, Texas 76092-5003 USA T 817.251.6666 F 817.2

#iusgraup.com

px Consulting
%1.4833

Geomatics
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STATEMENT OF AGENCY

The Home Depaq

And all its subsidiaries, partnerships and entities

Hereby appoints ALTUS GROUP U.S. INC. as agent for
statements, renditions, or refurns and/or real proporty assess

review of valuation with ali counties, appraisal districts and/or Asscssment Appeal Board, Boards of
Review, or Board of Equalization, appearing on our behalf befpre said Board(s), examining any records,
and discussing wilh the appropriate governmental authority the|assessment of any property owned by the
company. Please make alk address changes to reflect the ALTUS GROUP U.S. INC. address. This

agency shall remain in eltect until an officer of this company i

ASTSESSOR’S PARCEL, NUMBER

2016-08-01 15:04:09 GMT+1 18178872622 From: Wesiey Sharp

t

the purpose of filing personal property.
ent appeals applications or petitions for

es writlen notice of termination.

i

See Aftached

X 072972016

Date

Sul?ibed and sworn tniefore e on this (Q 77‘1 thny

R en,

ar——

v of %“{f? 2016

Netary Public County of

State of 6,]50!\:? /5 My commissions expives

3 } &]/Qaszo

MAILING ADDRESS CORRECTION:

NOTARY STAMP

ALTUS GROUP U.S. INC.
P.0O. Box 92129

Southlake, Texas 76092
{817) 251-6666
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Account OwnerName Addressl

147A 25 028.00 The Home Depot 201 Home Depot Dr.
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HOME DEPOT - 2016

Name: Home Depot - 2914
Address: 201 Home Depot Drive
City, State: Oxford, MS$

County: Lafayette County

Date As of: lanuary 1, 2016
Parcels: 147A 25 028.00
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HOME. DLP(}J‘" 201 &

I. PROPERTY DESCRIPTION|

Big Box Retam;ﬁlw
La'nd Area Acres
Land to Bu;idmg Rat:o

Year of Construct:on
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HOME DEP{}T 2016

Class Construatlon IR S N NN STy
Quality Rankmg SRR " Average
RN May, 2014
13/28
2016 o
| ez

Spnnk[erSystem?' '
S]teimprove_ I eﬂts '

Factor A"d'ju’s'fments :

Current COS'E‘ML!H?I plier tc
He:ght Ad;ustment ‘
Local Cost Multiplier =
Adiusted Base Cost.
DOlla.{‘_AdeS‘-tEd Base Césft“.. SR 3 ;
Replacement Cost New Rounded:| ~ [ © 'i-'_'s‘s'o:o_c o

Tﬂta!'Replace me nt Cost New

- S i.ess Depreuat;on e
Tnta[ Accrued Deprec;atlon Anal',!SIs o

gé of Subject Property -
- ‘Annual Accrued Depreciatlan
bsolesence Ry
Totai Accrued Depreci atmn e

Totai Endlcated Deprematlon ' j
Totaf Depremated lmprovement Value o 936 499
Plus: Estimated Land Value ' -__-___5975,000
*Estamated Vaiue Viathe Cost Approach . . ] S 11,499‘
Market Value Estimate viathe Cost Approach:Say, | .o .- | $a7.91 44011
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II1. INCO
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T 147A 2502
Home Depot.

 HOMEDEPOY- 2016

18178872622 From: Wesley Sharp

Expenses 7. . -

PerSquare Foot
Management Feé.-

Sag

Effecti ve _Ta'x Rate’
Total Cap Rate:: -

7 Residualiand
e .

e Vil

- TOTAL Value
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HOME DEPOT - 2016

%] 107011 51,9

i YR Bh,
“$1947 ]

BingF LBR
“o7.607

Ridgmar = o i

RIEG P S

§90.78. ':3; 7979 |

102,

Now Beaunfels’ @

x| miag:

2,000,000 .

§22.16, | !991

‘302 1

097 (5|

Almeda -

Tx: |4 g

$2.600:000 -

$2195 |

SanAntonio

TX. [/

AILS

3,64

0:000

$30.70 |

f(]f""’ X

Hound Rock:

s wioina |

36,649,

" $4365

Garldnd 0

CTX boBAGHEE

§3.191:174: 5[+

$29.92. )

Fort Worth™

ST 1eis

- §4.300.000- -

Kansas Cm

Mo

82,50

7 17185,

356

Almeda {Hou«-lon)

1123

..'..,

,98%.{ 1

1 TX

San’Antonio

' .’1/'354'[‘3

53,640,008

118,

91_1

Imnndr}{s_uk:‘ >

X ariong

$6,669.66

RS

784

CGarland. |

e B

33,191

| 104,

310?

Kansas Cily w5

MO | wi2gitg -

Wichita o 5

DU

© 52,5400

A tdemy bports Longview

LConter - Greepwel Sp

IIOhk-.D@jmt L\pu North- Rmhldnf

| 536777

Mrdland Drive Stm ol“t \hdl,md

3

2911

Tractat Sum)]\ Gy mn

| 8193500

1 53688

Waié‘xim Little Rock = °

$10.06 1994

131,

214 167

H 3' ﬁ t'"'eutn Buda, o0 b

- $3,330

S4BT

Richardson.

41, 472_-_-

Jackson

52295

Biloxi

Ll.-,tmg 1838

0,000

83068 ¢

Laurel -0

1 s

H15:000

331,65

i '_:'112,9

Mepidian® -

RIEAE

84, 9%5.5¢

174]

Mattishurg - i- o

Fanis

CS4537.091

10-1-

be}:'

Sﬂu‘[.h}]"éu e

1QR2TLS

oo | o

Natchez. 0000w

| 646

$1,0942.5007 F g

Southaven 7

| s505.

$5,000.000

A& eYAge

N EELE:

13 5.3;

wz,.ua X

- Sales Co .. e

&:35 00

Market Value Est Sales Comp

ai_"iSbn APi:iro achy

" $3,590,000

| Pacid
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H(}Mf IJH’()T - 9’016

Cost APproach - i 54 913,000 :
Income Approach R - $4,250,000. -
Sales Approach SR - $3;590,000." "

T ovteMarketValue
Subject Property- Current FMV. . 00 85947870 .

Forthe prpOSQb of our opmlcm cf value, wefplacel_more w
Approaches ‘We recognlze it although'the 52 pproad
of ‘big box stores when they are sold the act sal salt g
age, etc, which were not dn’ectiy adjusted fo this countles
Approaches we lend shght!y more we1ght to the. cost apprc Is ‘; by _ E.
properties: The cost apprach weare using is- stranght out-of’ the r:urrent Marsha ndSwsft cost bcsoic_
which helps break dOWn the Vaiue ofa b|g b perty W'he__; re are né many saies orieases to
heip dexermme marketvalue FRR : e

Reguested 2016 Assessed Value' . = - 1.$4911,000  15%

PAGED
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SECTION 17 PPAGE 28
e oy 1 AR CALCULATOR METHOD
~ e — —
) LIGHTING, PLUMBING HEAT COsT
CLASS | TYPE EXTERIOR WALLS INTERIOR FINISH AND MECHANICAL Sq.M. Cu. Ft. Sg. Ft.
[ Tilt-ap panels, brick, goed front, Acousic tile, vinyl tile, seme bueilt- Adoeduate jighting. outlers, ant ——— 5848 31 545,57 STH.H1
b..lm Auesage some cmamenizlion ins and exira plumbing Fackage A.C. 5448. 5.5 M
. gond til-up, stizel calumns, Plaster, good oifices. acoustic tie, Sood Fghling an oudels, gond Yarm and conl 9687 ¥
3000 2 :.ugﬁom Vi sompositon rasiooms o feoned) a6.21 19.75
Wiirdrnn slock o il e oF 1l exberic walls, g i hiine ard lurabing Foroud i me;m 4.5 45,80
vi00d columns and office ging P
Briclk or sione veneers, wood ar Piaster o drywall, good officus, ot Sigbling and outlels, gosd ot anit etol A10.5% 6.28 75.30
et o Sloel coluang ang tnisses ol acoush . resliooms N zenedl Coo e o
Good slucee o siding on wood DBrywall, smali office area. acoustic 63228 4.00 58,74
U _?.mamm frame or heavy ”_z_au‘ N B, vinyt composilion . Adeguate _52_3 m:u restrooms Packnge A.C. . .
Low cost __mﬂwﬁmnc or sicing on slds, smal Wﬁmm.“_:hmﬁ:ﬂ“ iehs. mifimusn flnitmum tighting and plumbing Foreesl aie B.25 159 14.31
4 et I 3 1 . . . B -y LT y
"U_uo_am Lowr cost Hﬂﬁmﬂwﬁﬂw. metal siing. hoed, Mw;ﬂmx _M:aﬁm.»u. oS, minimLm tiednnein fahitng angd plumbing Foread air 42123 .27 3320
Good Goed sandwich 3:1 frame, Eésjm_ good offices. Good Ealting and outlets, good Warm and coos 5.3 74.35
_s0Me ormamen restoms e (gonxl} 1 i
5,,_»;:,*? m:c ArcrestroonTs Package At 87 56-60
inter ﬁ.MM.«_.___M__.M_MW\ mished on Foreed ais 145 $1.37
grrck, blogk, tit-up, open friame, “Plaster o drywall, pan Jm,_ cw 15, Fluerescent kghling, mnmncﬁa s a0 ap
_plam ‘ ‘ ‘88 tiewchedt eeilngs, cutlets and resiroams, gaod exiras _.uu.nrwmn AL s6uB43 $x.39
Average block oF fliep, epenpive’ Painted walis, some parifions. effice  Adacuate lighting, restrooms S + o -
or word ealumins, some ln M.Sn <._:._ SOMpoSIEeN a0 acouske ,r.zz_m snagk tar or celiffast food J:.»;. muw“w_‘ : .o‘ A, .m
) " Cheap bloek o lit-up, ignt B T e et an 157 -
Low cost r\.:.‘__.wnz_ mol, nu ghass slorolront Spaze henters 40257 17.A0
- Slucen or giding, epen [tame, plam Fluorescent Bghting, adequots .
Gaod from auttels ard restmoms. good exiras Packa J_q AL G633.81
. 2 o e S S
f . Slucco or siding, mﬁ.ﬁ frams, ..m_sm— rostrooms, ‘o
D ?2»3 smalf front, some frim base o7 iedifhast foos \322 b w147 o
G on bog frame os cz_am very C:m:_uznc, she E e, ?E y K 3 e
rci cos Plain, no glass excepl entry .5? praacilions, conese Tlonr AHCE _M.,a_w:, ___J oa 2.80 3363
s i Melal panse pn light pole-frame, Unfinished, siell type, few A b e Dseseatncs - o e
—U_uO_.n Low cost vmry plain, no eSS slorafrant cartibane, toncete oot Mipinmine: cedo throughaul Spoce heatess 3025 283
. el friume, sandwicn panels, Plaster or crpaddl, perlioned offices, Fhuorpsosn! lighting, adequnta eyt ~ 241 AN 57 .
mwc.olm_r ) good finished cotings, vinyl foar outiots and reslrooms, gocs extias ' mn.,,mac.p. = gnAn ) 4W ‘,‘;w.mo‘
) ergineered frame and s ; wals, come parlitlons, ofice . Adoguate iehting, résireoms e ) N o
m ...._;., BIaGe . ;mam_w front, some toim . vl composition and acaustic .h:g:, snack bar or celiffast lood B _“w:um. . 473.08 .60 43.86
gle wail on gt frame. very Unfiniskhed, shall type, few P i iy o .
Low cost phain, ho glass excepl entry doot partitons, condtete Noor imimuns cade inroughont Somce haesters 64 2.4 2400
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To:

NOTES: Lumberyard slorage bulldings and other miscellanacus shelters can be foung in Section 17. For parking suwuctures, se2 Seclion 14, For surdace parking lols, see Sexlien 68

Nursery nottad shade conopies cost §5.68 to §8.55 per sgquare foot (561,14 ta $92,03 per sydure meter),

MULTISTORY BUILDINGS SPRINKLERS E1LEVATORS
Add (.5% {172%} for enach story ever theae, above ground, to zll base costs, excluding mezzanings, Ada for sorinkler systems from Page 40, Add foe clovatars from Page 39,
s . ) —

Flre dura fneduded oy this page hecotes ohiofete afler update deliveey, schoduied for May 2016
s, crention of deri wks, o r giohite isplisy istrseniv proinhifed,

M
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SECTION 1] PAGE dn
Moy 200

CALCULATOR METHOD

e

T P s s L — =

STORES AND COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS

EXTERIOR BALCONIES

Balgoay costs melugde the suppodting struslure, decking anc rails. Aply cosis 0 the Balcany area.

TYPE : Low

Good

Average fixcoliant

Stesl e e TS 2440

Springler costs include all costs for the sysiem and supply fines, but nol 1anks, towers, or high-
pressure purmps, The square ‘oot cosls ksted are hased on the lotal area of sprinkler sysiem
snstsilation on a single main connection inchuding iis prorated share of the contractors” averhend
f e shoglhe

! i v f Fon A o)

et noe Sacfion A2 or 51 S

o] 2y

s phwueg for shae [ ATNTEEN

. : C . ) COVERAGE WET SYSTEMS DRY SYSTEMS -

VoD, . e e e e, - 1540 .80 0 2800 38.75 ’ .
Squarae fect Low Avg. Low Avg. Good Excel
Add for ornate finishes, balusirades .. ... ., . 625 2040 255801 izAao 000 ... 8409 S4.75 518 56.15 5268
Add forroofs orawnings. ... ... oo 1,10 13.40 17.80 23.65 2000, ... . 62 426 500 52 4.62 545 645 7.8
3060, ... 339 389 469 531 4.32 5,10 545 7.02
CANOPIES HOGH....... 34 3.68 431 505 3898 487 345 6.41
This'Ts the canlllevered porioned of a bikhng Thal exiends ovar on enjrance. 1ok gislancg Tt 10,660 81 328301 345 4 &12 a4 ==
tha canapy is cantilevered should be corsidered when selecting 2 rank. 15,006 ... 264 307 358 A1 0 364 488 514
20,006 _, 2.54 2.94 347 395 AT 1.67 4.25 A8

TYPE Low Average  Good  Excallent

w006, ... 2.3% 276 318 387 2.95 342 3,05 4.06
Wood frame. . ... .ovo oo ons REETEERELERS $30.75  S38ZS  $4%50 50000, ... 221 238 292 35 [ 23 a3 359 42
Light falsa-mansard. .. ... ... ... .. 15.44 19,15 2375 7HR000., ... 2.07 247 272 in 2.54 .01 2.33 53,82
Sleal feams . ... ... ... e 30.00 48,00 ABSKL 62,00 10000, ... 1.7 2L 258 2495 24 Y S B I E R X 84
Light fodseoiansgard, oo 15.00 19,00 24.2% 3000 P00, G 185 Sy A2 2.7 227 2. 287 358
0000, 1.79 203 23 2.53 247 2.47 2.81 319
DOCO00 ... ... 1.67 1.68 2015 .k 2,07 2.79 2.Gh 2085
A00,000. .. ... 161 1.82 205 2.3 1093 2,18 2435 257
®u0000. ... ... 1.50 1.6% 1. 2.16 1.80 2.03 2.23 2.0
800000, .. .. .46 1.64 185 2.07 1,73 1.95 2% 245
1000000, ... .. 148 1.57 1.76 7.9 1.67 .87 218 2355

I

-

MARSHALL VALUATION SERT
12005 e Loy

weoverveil ol reps

s becames obsolete ufier npdose deli

sehedrded Jor Mue 20116,

g B etete dhy peeielsihineid

{28
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LIFE EXPECTANCY GUIDELINES

OCCUPANCY CLASE

A B

C

TYPICAL BUILDING LIVES

b

5

OCCUPANCY CLASS

g8

SECTION 37 PaGE 1

Wearouhor 241)

SECTIONS 12 & 42, RESIDENCES, MULTIPLES (GARDEN APTS)) AND MOTELS (Continuect)
wc

SECTIONS 13343
Laundryidry deaning, gosd

TORES AND COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS (Continued)

Single-Family, historical residences, excetlent I e A .
. J— S _— AVETDE L. rann —ran 40 35
—— — Laundsima e — 35 33
Fraws y . e e o e “n .
mcua L e e 50, A e
BVEIBOR . vvvverinneeeans e R i e_mwrmﬁ msa ﬁ:_umnjm}lm w e 15 Al
few oostand fair .. ... ..o P —_— — m.\.maucgnamﬁoa:...: 45 40 40 35
TrOpICal NDUSES, QOOG L. v v it arnraae criiincar s amr s — —— - Mc._ncﬁ ...... . e — s an
Fo =+ — e e e a5
lowaost ...l e e e e . — — — an
Yurs, good ... .. Cie e T e a0 e a5 a5 30 an 40
BVERBGE «.......oen.ins e e e e 20 - e g - =
low cott T 15 - méﬁam ,_:accca e e, AD 40 an 35 K
T rAreresrrrresaessmeeeees et = O D05 L e e e e e 10 30 an
) Retail stores, gosd and evcellent ... oo.. .. PPN v... 55 55 S0 45 AG
SECTIONS 13 & 43, STORES AND COMMERCIAL BUILDINGS BVETRGR .. ... e &0 50 45 40 KT
= - low cost e A3 45 a0 49 40
wmmwmmm hals, excellent ... : - u“_m um Y Roadside markals, excelienl ... ... e 40 35 3B
tee > - i Go0d a5 0 ag
_Q_.,..Nwm T e o wm um ! QYBTADE . . o i i —_ an 25 25
Barber and beauly shops, good ... ... 45 4n 40 35 3b low Cost oo ERREEE G e e 20020
lowcostand average ... ... ... e .. 40 40 35 Ly 30 CABAD .. ... L . e 13 -
Bars and lavems, good .. .. ... i . e e 48 T J— Shonping canlers, neighborhoos. g e e e —
AYERAGE . ovvvinrain e P 2 45 A0 a0 4¢ aVETEGE ... Ve L —_— e 40 3 35
oweasl ...l e — 4B 35 38 OB e e — =3 M
Cafeterias, excellent . .. e _— — 4§ o — comimurily, good and exce —_ == 40 45 45
[oe]o AN s . A 45 45 3G 35 35 AVEIAR e . — — 45 A1 a0
lowe COst and average © ... e 40 40 38 a0 30 regional, good and mxnm__n? . 55 55 55 11 J—
Cockiad lounges, @ooa ard excellen: .......... 45 45 40 40 40 averago e a5 45 a5
average ., B a0 40 40 a5 35 ) ?ﬁ deseoL, caa o = 50 50 ..,u —
KW GOSt L. oo o e— — 3 3’ % v L SO6E SN L wn W
Convenience stores, excellent . ... R er e A5 40 40 HORIEHE e : i "
AVIAE BT QOO . . L L AR 45 40 a5 5 mixed reta i - = -
FOW CORE - o o e 35 s 30 tow Cost ...w.:_ :<9.u.c_‘ PSP o — .mm K —_—
Minkrnars, good and sxcelient S L. e —— A a8 an Snack harg, excaftant S ) 3B
W COSL AN BYEDEE . .uie it i o e 35 <l I 1 good . -_— = & B e
Dairy safes buikdings, average .. . —  e— 35 3 2 avaagi o 2 25
Déepastment siores, good and exc 55 56 Ee _ —_ low cost R 20 p
fow cost andl avorage ... .. ... P .. . B0 50 a5 e e cheag ... . . . . R 15 14
matl anchor stores, u,..mﬁao .sca gotsd ... 0ol BOD 0 N 41; ] Truek stop reslauants, goo e e, — 35 3B
Clowoost oo 45 45 a0 3z Lot average R, , _ 30 a0
[¥rving atriums and playrooms, gnotl w ecelient L R - 35 25 a5 e P e 3 K]
WMMMQ;&@mE% s e —_— 10 3 mm _Qccoa,m_._a i mﬁm e v, 3 30
L Ceea e s e e i rAaqE and aeat e [J— —_ !
Discount stores, good .., ... .. i e , —_— — &0 35 a5 _.wm_mw_ﬂun,u:\: average and goad — — awm
Sow tOSLONT BVErAnn . ... ity e verene.  GR an 25 a5 sy aoa,au& .................................. T 35 r
Dnug stores, excellent ... ... .. e - B 4 — 1 SO e R Jm wm
m<cﬂcmm£hwonc::...:.:...:..:..:..:..... 45 45 4 35 —— &F.Euo.. s > b
L o - —_— — i5 30 20 AR RT PR RE AR 0 30
Fasklood restxurants, 46_.,._.. good and excellent ... 40 40 a5 a5 35 showroom, good ... i s 35
fow coSt, average and 900U ... ieriieienn ., 35 3% 20 30 30 fow cost and average ... .. K
Flonst shops, mﬁ.&mzn I R - 40 40 Winery shops. excedient 50 5B -
average and goad . e s % a0 35 35 geod .. .. R
5&3& e anaeaaea m—— _ 15 it 30 average 0 35 35
Kiasks, miscellanects sands . S 51020 years iow cost e by e e e — e 35 30 30
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DEPRECIATION — COMMERCIAL PROPERTIES

TYPICAL LIFE EXPECTANCY IN YEARS ) TYPICAL LIFE EXPECTANCY [N YEARS
e |70 60 855 s 45 40 % FER pEPPECINE . | 70 e 55 5o 45 40 35 a1/ 20
DEPRECIATION — PERCENTAGE REMAINING LIFE EXPECTANCY — YEARS
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ML CURRENT COST MULTIPLIERS S S

[Losssnsom s o am s S S i —
These multipliers bring costs from preceding pages up to date. Also apply Local Multipliers, Section 99, Pages & through 10.
CALCULATOR COST SECTIONS SEGREGATED COST SECTIONS
(Effective Date 11 12 A% 14 15 16 17 18 (Effzctive Date 41 42 43 44 45 hm 47 48
of Cost Pages) (11714) (814) (514) (214} (1115) (BHBY (BHB) (215} of Cost Pages) (32(14) {9114} (BA4Y (B114) (12116} (@A) (615} (315)
A 105 103 103 103 102 102 103 104 A 105 103 103 102 1.0z 4103 1.04
8 106 106 1M 1060 101 102 104 105 B 108 105 14 101 102 104 105
EASTERM C 104 103 180 100 TGl 135 G 1 EASTERN C IR ST N 3G S, N ] * 104 102
8] 1.04 104 20 104 101 LO2 10 g 1.04 . ;
5 107 105 105 104 103 102 101 1.04 3 1.05 102 1.01
W A 99 97 ar .89 97 08 57 47 A 49 97 97 99 a7 .98 97 a7
m B 99 .99 8e 100 99 g7 7 08 B .89 .89 89 1 Re:s) 97 o7 28
= CENTRAE: ey 99 9% Ay 100 97 8 97 97 CENYRAL (» 8% 88 100 10 o7 96 &7 97
= D .89 100 100 101 100 99 97 98 D A% 100 100 11 100 99 9 98
I 5 57 9% 97 o8 ©7 @5 vg 47 5 8 8 97 8@ 97 96 98 97
o
3 A 88 100 a7 A 89 100 102 104 100 100 88 &7
- =] 94 481 ; 5 +H 6%~ 09 153 54 90— 404——103—H00—-—0 54
Mu.. WESTERN C 1000 101 101 104 89 100 8 an WESTERN [ 100 101 1.0r .04 S9 1.00 88 150
5 D 103 101 102 104 99 98 102 1.00 D 103 3101 102 104 059 08 102 100
tm S Reit g2 102 102 A9 1402 100 87 8 089 8% 102 102 59 102 100 97
= UNIT-IN-PLACE COST SECTIONS (51 - 70)
Y
L sec. Page Date Eastern Central Western Sec. Page Date Eastern Central Western
S 851- 23 (315) Conerete Foundalions . ..... ... 103 £&a 1,01 81- 1-8 (12144) Tanks . ............ ceee.. 102 09 101
w 51- 4 (315) Pilings ... oo ot 1.02 87 1,00 82- 1 614} Indusirial Pumps & mow.ﬁm ceeve. 106 05 1.06
=T OB1. 7-8 (315 Steed and Concrele Frame .. ... 1.03 R3] 1.01 82 . 2.3, 6 [Bi14) Piping ....... ... RN .. 106 48 1.08
M 51- 37  {3/18) Wood Foundations, Frame . ...,  1.00 ae 1.01 g2~ 4 (6i1d) Eleotrieal Motors ... ..., 008 A2 +.06
.m..u_w 52~ 1.4, 8 {3N5) Interior Canstruction .. ...... ... 1.01 24 1.00 62 - 8 {6714} Sies! Stacks, r\_c,mq O K1 3 Rirs 1.06
w; 52- 5 {315) Bank Vaulls and Equipment .. ... 1.03 o8 .99 62- 8 8/14) Masonry & Concroin O:,,B:QB ..o LDS 140 1.06
W.z.. 53+ 1-8 (68/15) Heating, Cooling & Ventifating . 1.01 a6 1.01 G2~ 6§ {6/14) Compaglors, incincrators .. ..... 1.08 a8 1.06
53 - 912 (6/15) Plumbing, Fire Prolection, eic 1.02 57 1.0% B3- 14 {9/14} Trailer and Mig. Housing Parks .. 1.00 9¢ 1.03
54 - 1-8 {€/15) Electrical, Securily .. ... ... 1.00 1.01 Reis] 53 - 5-1C {9414} Manutoclured Housing ......... 101 1.00 1.02
65« 37 (8M5) Wall Costs ... .. 1.01 g 1.0% 54 - 168 {3/14) Service Sfalbons, Car Washes .., 1.05 1.00 1.01
56~ t-Z2  {8/15) Siained Glass .. 1.1 g 1.0 64 - -8 {3/14) Preiabricated Metal Structures ... 1.03 88 1.G3
26~ 3-6  (BAS) Storefronts ... L. 101 an 1.0¢ 84 - 7-8  {(314) Prefab. Wood & Alr Siructures ... 1.03 .00 1.02
56- 7 [8/15) Stonework .................. 1.00 g 1.01 GB5- 1-12 (3/14) EquipmentCosts . ..... ....... 103 1.01 1.01
ofi- 8 (815) Ceolumns, Stone & Concrele ... 1.00 99 1.0 664 1 {(12/15) Subdivision Cosls . ... .. e 10 97 1.01
56- 8 {8/15) Columns, Wood & Aluminurs ... . 1.01 48 1.01 66~ 2.8 (1215} Yard Improvements ... ... L. B 1 g7 1.02
57 - 1.6 {815) Reofs . F O N 98 1.01 66~ 10-11 :m:& Demalition & Remediation .. .. .. 1.00 98 1.01
58- 1 (9413} Cold maanm P 0 ) 8 1.02 67 - 1-2 (1215} GolCourses. .., ... .rv.....  1LOD .99 1.00
58 - 2.8 (9/15) Etevators, Ocscmwﬁm Systems .. 1.2 Reli) 1.01 67 - 3-7 TmL& Recreational Fagllities ... .. ... 1.00 g8 1.0
G- 122 (1/16) Green Seglion ........ ...._. 1.00 a8 1.02
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= == s — ey S
Apply to coste brought up-to-date from preseding pagas. Do nat apply 10 Section 98 or any other indexes.
UNITED STATES
CLASS class A B8 O g CLASS c o] 5
KENTUCKY MICHIGAN i MISSOHIRI L TN
Ashlant Atlrian 106 e Girardeay .83
Bowilng Green Alpena 1.00 et
Covington ey Fu ;
i 1 " HRIR)
W”__“m_ﬂ__w Bay City 104 A1 de
Newport Detroit 1,12 mn.m_._%m Gily 1980 110
Owensharo Escanaba 96 Rolia a9 87
Paducah Fiing i 1,99 Srringfietd 47 .99
Grand Rapids 53 98 .88 Gl Joseph 105 L
LOUISIANA {shpeming R TR 98 St Loiis 1.9 108
Alexandria Jackson 145 5.04d 1.06 .
8aton Rouge Kalmnazos 105 1.04 104 MONTANA S5 A5 a4 98
_..mmmu__ﬂ:ﬁ , _1m=m—w._m 105 104 1.05 mw__z:m_m .96 a8 95 A7
“c_mxm Chartes Marguette “mw ag Bozeman Bl 86 8% 98
zwwq%_mm;w ) . . Mernroe 107 .07 Bulte : m”“ .ww m.w mm
Shesvepon .. 03 63 D 54— 94 Muskzgon 03 =0 cenl Ealls o S o o
E ; Mites 1.04 1.04 Imﬁ:m 92 .m_..u .m.m 52
MAINE 103 101 103 102 104 Pontiac L1 112 Lo o PO e
Auburn 105 104 1.07 106 103 Port Huran 1.06 1.08 Missoula 8 A 85 88
Aulgusta 108 1.6 108 106 106 Sagmaw 103 141 . . .
Bangar 102 100 104 103 109 Sankl Sre. Mana o pes NEBRASKA 9585 95 o4 us
Biddeford 108 105 108 107 103 Travirse City 100 1.01 Grand tstand DV S A ¢ B
Caribou 87 8 86 97 8¢ Yosilanti 1 .: ' 1 .._m Lincolr S8 94 92 481 o
_Wmew.emma% 1.08 :,.ww L_cw 1.06 1.3 R : ) ) Norfolk 07 S8 1.00 48 Rk
ortian 1.07 1.03 106 105 105 ) . ) North Platie ke kel 08 ¢ o6
Presque Isie 97 85 w97 97 MINNESOTA 11988 10d 07 110 Smpha e b e o a ok
Viateryitie 8r 47 88 o o7 Aulstin 108 108 <06 107 1.09 A
Branprd [87 108 107 .05 1.07 5 44
MARYLAND 105 T4 104 103 104 Duluth 140 116 1.0% .08 100 mmm‘pow; ) mw : mw !
Anne Amandet County .04 104 184 101 105 Hibbing 110 107 105 <03 107 Zaman Ly S
Baltnwre 101 181 102 102 102 Mankats 105 105 105 103 1.08 £iko o
Bethesda 107 109 106 104 1.05 Minnzapolis 113 114 143 <14 114 Fallon o st
Cumbertand 165 162 104 103 105 Moorhead 105 103 103 201 106 has Vegas I
Eastern Share Area L9 85 97  B7 99 Rochester 111 A1 190 <06 113 Lincaly County Loz
Hagerstown 103 9% 101 101 1902 o O y " h Nye County 25 e
Sitvar Spriny 107 109 166 104 106 &t Cloug MEo10e 109 108 i Reno 1106 1.
5t Paul 1.4 115 114 114 114 Sparks 149 106 1
MASSACHUSETTS 118 498 119 118 116 T . Tahoe Argg 120 120
Boston 131 3% 133 132 .20 MISSISSIPRE 87 B8 B&: B8 .87
Cape Cod A9 20 101 121 e Blexs L S B -B4 NEW HAMPSHIRE 105 106 1
Fall River 118 1. 1,16 Columbuig 57 B8 B8 a0 68 Concord 1
,_H_a_éwm 113 i 109 Greenvitle B8 .86 89 91 M8 [ovar 1.
rmsa:no 119 . 118 B4 85 8B 80 .85 Ksene i
wedl 1.19 1 116 a8 86 an & 85 .
Lynn 1,24 i 122 ‘W 85 s 85 on Lacenia
Meihuen 119 116 . . K B . Littieton a6 98
iNatick 1.27 1.2% i 80 h0 87 .68 .Aa Manchesier 46 1.5
New Bedford 1.19 1.7 feridian 88 39 B0 90 80 Nashua 117 115
Pittsheld 1.07 1.07 Matchez 85 86 ar .87 B& Pottsmaouth 185 1.04
Springfieid 1.15 113 Tupsis 486 B9 .88 88 BB Rozhestar 109 108
Worcester 1.13 114 Vicksburg 87 &8 88 89 87 Salem 111 i
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946 N 16tn Ave Parksrde Plaza
Laure! _MS BLMJ.O

Built in

Recordad Buyer:
Trus Buyer

Buyer Type:
Buyer Broker:

Saie Date
Escrow Lengtis:

Saie Prige;

Asking Prices
Pr.ce/SE:

Prica/AC Land Gross:

Parcent Leased:
Tenangy:
Aciual Cap Rate:

Neo. of Tenants:
Tenants al irne of sale:

Gobalt Realty, LLC
Gobalt Realty ELC
51 Biuetonnel B
ton Rouge, LA 70809
{125) 291-5252

ldjwidyat

Retail Specialists, Ing.
Cavid Plummer

1205) 3133676

05/01/2015

%3,.575,000-Confirmed

531.65
$281,274.58

1a0.09%
ulti
11.00%

&

Hair Clintc: Litle Caesars; Merle Nerman; Plaza Bingo; Rd

2
Buyer & Seller Contact Infd

Recardgd Seiler
Trnje Seilan

Saller Typs:

Listing Broker

T_rarisa#t_éah Details

Sale Typs:
Bda Type:

Year BuiliAge
GlLA;
Lahag Ares:

Fercant impraved:

Tota: Value Adsessed:
Improved Value ARsesset
Lang Vaiue Agsessed:
Land Assassed/AC:

{5872, Rangy 1978 S

pses; Tuasday Morning

soLp

LECPLLL

Retail Specialists, inc.
John Moss

1246 Camp 5t

New Grleans, LA70130
(504) 527-0882

Laurei Parkside LLC
Michael Henican

162 Haliywood Dr
Metaide, LA TG005
Developer/Dwner-NTL
Retail Spaciglists, Inc.
John Moss

{504 527-05882

10; 3496333 -

investment

Retail - Storefront RetaillOffice
{Neighborhood Center)

Built in 1872, Renav 1578 Age: 43
112,945 SF
12.71 AC (553,648 5F)

89.6%

$2,610,350 In 2014
$2,338,540
$271,81¢

£21.385

Copyrieos et linrsed 1o Bedians Reaty . 61020

TIisi0t6

Page 1
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946 N 16th Ave - Parkside Plaza
112,945 SF Retal Storefront RetailiOffice {Neighborhoad Center) Bullding Bullt in 1672,

Renov 1978 (con)

SOLD

Legal Desc:

Parcel No:  134N-36-03-002.00

I Transaction Notes.

On May 1st 2015, the 112,945 square oot shopping center at 346 N 16th Avenue in
$3.575,000. The cap rate al the time of dosing was 11%.

The buyer is a Louisiana based rea) estate company.

These details were verified with sources deemed reliable. ‘ o
income Expense Data

35-3-12 PARCEL OF LAND IN SE OF SE SEC 36 CONT 1.7 A LESS PARCEL SOLD (PARKSIDE PLAZA)

Laurel. Mississippi (Parkside Plaza) was sold for

John Moss represented the sellers and David Plummer represented the buyers. Both work for Retail Spacialists Incorporated.

Income  Gross Scheduled Income $455,581
+ Other income
-Vacancy Alowance |
Effeclive Gross Income
Expanses - Taxes §62,899
- Operating Expenses
Total Expenses £62,809
Netingome Net Operating income | $393,250
- Debt Service
- Capital Expenditure
Cash Flow
_ _ ~ current Retall informatio 10: 1159644
Property Type:  Retail - Storefront Retail/Office GLA: 112,945 8F
(Neighborhood Center)
Center: Parkside Plaza Total Avail: 0 BF
Bldg Status:  Built in 1972, Renov 1978 Leased: 100.0%
Cwnar Type:  individual Bldg Vacant: 0&F
Zoning, C-2 Land Area: 12.71 AC
Owner Ocoupied: - Lot Dimensions: -
Building FAR: 0,20
Ren¥SF/Yr. - Mo. pf Stores: 17
CAM:  «
Sireot Frontage: 691 feet on Highway 84
7156 feat on 10th Strest
Expenses: 2015 Tax @ $0.56/sf; 2010 Ops & $1.21/sf
Parking: 700 Surface Spaces are availabla
e e e —— __ Location Information | S
Cross Street: Ms Hwy 15 & 10th St.
Second Addrass: 822 Highway 15 N
Park Name: Parkside Plaza
County. Jones
CBSA.  Laurel, MS
DMA:  Hattiesburg-Laurel, MS
Copyrightad repor ticansed to Bedfard Reatty { 741125, 712912016
Page 2
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Heail (Reglcmal M } Bmld.ng Bu'h in 1997

"y
Q‘ﬁ

Buyer & Seller. Contact Info
i gt Aol )
Tree Buyer:  FRockstep Capital True Seiler:  CBL & Associates Propérties, Inc. !
Andy Weiner Brian Chadwick }
1455 Norih Locg W 2030 Hamiftor: Piace Bivd i
Housion, TX 7008 Chatiancoga, TN 3¥421
! 1713) 554-7600 {423) 858-0001
i Buyer Type:  DaveloperiOwner-NTL Seder Type: REIT
! Buysr Brokee:. o Buyer Broker on Deal iListing Broker:  Newmark Grubk.Knight Fraak
: Thomas Dobrowski :
{212) 37 2-0741
: Newmark Grubb Knight Frank

Mark Hillis

\-764 1 $28-11 2‘!

Trsns_ac.tibn_ Detalls |- - . . . 3 _ B IDGﬁgQT?Q ‘
Sale Date: G5M18/2018 (240 days on market) Bae Typs  investmsnt
Escrow Length: . 120 days - . Bicg Type:  Retail - (Regional Mall)
Sale Pripe:  £4,935,829-Allccated Yeal BuiliAge:  Bulltin 1997 Age: 18
Asking Price:  ~ GLA: 138,174 SF

Price/SF:  $35.72 land Arga:  11.18 AC {485,684 8F)
Priee/AC Land Grosy:  £442,673.45 :

Parcent Leases  97.5%
Tenangy:  Mulil
Sale Conditians:  Ground Lease {Leasshald),
Bulk/Porttolio Sale

Mo. ¢f Tenants: 7
Tenants at ime of sale:  Ashley Furniture Home Store; Carmlchact Insurance Agency - Alfa; Cato; Jo-Ann Fabric and Craft Stores
Nails 2000; Tuesday Morning; Village Western

Colyiichiee rapet licansed o Bedicr? Beay - 151025 72952016

Page 4
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1145 Bonita Lakes Cir - Bonita Lakes Crossing - Bonita Lakes Mall . - soLp
138,174 SF Retall(Regional Mall) Bulding Buftin 1997 (cor') ' )

Transaction l'dote_s

This comparable report reflects the szle of the Bonita Lakss Mall and Bonita Lakes Crossing in Meridian, MS that sold for a confirmed sales
price of $27.810MM.

The seller confirmed the price and square fovtage and the leasehold position was what sold. The seller did not own the land. Marketing

began in Sept/Cct of 2015 and once under contract, it iook 4 months 10 close. Occupancy was always consistent and ninning in the 90%
range. A Cap rate could ot be discussed due to canfidentiality. Per alfached saller press release, proceads from the sale will be usad to
reduce outstanding balance's on CBL'S lines of cradit.

“The buyer verified the price and square footage. No olher details regarding the trangaction could be verified.

Bonita L&_:‘kes Mall was built in 1937 for between SBO-_$SD million. It has _10? tenants in the mall and othe; properties.
i Curran_t Ratail lnfgrmallon : ’ :

Property Type:  Retail - (Regional Mall) GLA: 138,174 SF
Center.  Bonita Lakes Mall Total Avail: 3,396 SF
Bidg Status:  Bullt In 1997 % Leased: 97.5%
Owner Type:  Developer/Owner-NTL Bidg Vacant 3,396 SF
Zoning: - {nd Area: 1115 AC
Owner Occupied: No Lot Dimenslans: -
Building FAR:  0.28
Rent/SF/Yr,  Withhekd No. of Stores: 78
CAM. -

Expenses: 2044 Tax @ $1.28/s7
Parking: 785 Surface Spaces are avallable
Features: Temporary Tenants

Location Information |

Cross Street:  SWC US Hwy 19 & L59
Park Name: Bonita Lakes Mall
County: Lauderdale
CBSA  Meridian, MS
OMA:  Meridian, MS-AL

Copyrighied report ki d lo Badford Renly - 141025, 72972016

Page 5
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46{30 Hardy St - Oak vae Shoppmg Center

Hame urg NS 39402 )
G \‘1 forBdEg - Research Cnn‘alete
Farail Fresstar ng Buiiding Buth in 1986

Loerar Park
B EERA
Buyer & Seiler Contact Info
. Recorded Buyer: Johpann, LLC Racorfied Sefler:  Hobb Partners, LLC
. True Buyer:  Talebloo Real Estate LLC Teus Seiler.  Waiter Morris Companies
Hussein Talebloo 1707 § Waterfeont Py
#1015 Magszine Sl Wichits, KS 67208
Mew Orizans, LA 70130 {316; 685-5341
9743 B9S-B114
Buyer Type;  DeveiopedOwner-RGNL Seliar Typa:  Developer/Owner-RGNL
Lisling Broker:  Stan Johnson Company
Ryan Butier
{518} 4584-26490
Anne Perrautt
(918) 454-2800
Brad Moulder
i {9481 494-2620
Transaction Details : S _ D 3307165 .
Sale Date:  51/61/2015 (190 days on market) Saie Type:  Investment
serow Langth, - Bigg Type:  Relall - Freastanding
Sale Brice:  $4,557,691-Fuil Value Yedr BuiltAgs:  Buil in 1986 Age: 29
Asking Price:  £5,397,000 ara: 164,365 SF
PricedSF. 343.67 Land Ares:  10.80 AC {470,385 5F)
FriceiaC Land Gross.  3422,082.68
Farcentleased.  33.0%
Astual Cap Rate: 10.00% Perpent Improves:  83.2%
Totat Valug Assessen: 33,872,370 in 2044
tmproved Valup Assessed  $3,224,370
{.and Valug Assesses:  $651,000
Land Agsassed/AC:  $60,288
Parcel No.  051Q-12-037.000

Capyrighied rsport frdnsed o Bedta Regty - 741023 7i29/2016

Page 17
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- 4600 Hardy St - Oak Grove Shopping Center SOLD
104,365 SF Retail Freestanding Building Buft in 1986 {con't) T
TrangacllonMotes | =~ =~ - : i
~ This comp is baing researched . ]
' urrent Retall Information ID; 10015608
Propenty Type:  Retall - Fresstanding GLA: 104,365 SF
Center: Oak Grave Shopping Center Tptal Avail: 0 SF
Bldg Stalus:  Built in 1986 % Leased: 100.0%
Owner Type:  DeveloperfOwner-RGNL Bldg Vacant 0 SF
Zoming: -« L Ares: 1080 AD
Owner Occupied: - Lot Dimensions: -
Building FAR:  0.22
Rent/SFfve: - No.lof Siores: 26
CAM: -
Expenses: 2015 Tox @ $0.92/sf
——— e Location Information O B
Park Name: Qak Grove Shopping Center
County: Lamar
CBSA: Hattiasburg, MS
DMA:  Hattiesburg-Laure), MS
Gopyrighted report licertsod to Bediond Really |- 74 1025, Ti29i2018
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;_-5;9091 9111 Highway 51 Cotton Bowi Lanes Magndha Square

n&iBF}v Rasearch Cample{e i :
pme/Fasival C“F‘"::T] Bu;k:lmg Built i Apg 1672 -

Buyer Type:

Agking Pricg

PragerAl L

Parceni Leased

Tenancy’
Sale Condilions

Transfer Tax

Recorded Buyes:
True Buyer:

Buyer Broker:

Sale Dater
Eseorow Length:

S Price:

Brice/SF:
ant Gross:

; No. of Tenants:
t Tenanis at time of sale.
Financing’

iegal Desc
Pascel Na.
Deeurnent No:

Buye’r_&'sé{-lér_-::ontact Irfo

SauthPoint Church, Ing.
SguthPoint Church, lng.
108 Hwy 53

Recorded Seilgr:

Fua Seller:

Magnolia Square Pariners, LLC I
Thomas W. Hart
Thoemas Hart t
165 K Main 5t

Southaver, MS 38571
[$52) 278-9439 Colligrville, TN 38017 ]
{901} B53-5408 ;
CorparatelUser Sklier Type:  Corporate/User
No Buyer Brokeron Deal Listihg Broiker:  No Listing Breker on Dleat !
Transaction Detaiis 1D: 3561982
1072772015 (2,463 days on market} Bale Tyne.  Owner/User i
24 days Hidg Type:  Retail - Freestanding {ThemeiFastival
Center)
3860,000-Confirmad Yazf BulliAge:  Bulllin Aug 1877 Age: 43
$2,480,009 GlLA: 112,382 SF
§7.85 Land Ares.  9.59 AC (417,740 §F)
$89,678.75
25.6%
Muiti Perceni improved. 84.6%
Short Sale Tata! Voius|Assessad: 32,608,426 In 2015
33,182 Imiproved Valug Assesweg  $2,204,753
Lang Valug Assessed:  $401,673
Land Asgassaed/AC: 541,884
3
Cotton Bowl Lanes: Exxon; Seuthaven Church i
Down payment of $0.00 {6.5%)
14.1-8 MAGNOLIA SOUARE COMM S.L.OT 14
1086140706004109
apR77To00017
1
. - o
Gopymighine regnn liconsed te Seators Azally - 741025 7i125/2016
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?{SEE— In Progress .

orhood Center) Building Bult in 1981

- soLp

Saie Price:
Agling Price:

Cenier

Crwner Type

Saio Dates
Escrow Lengiiu

Price/SF:
Price’AC Land Gross:

Pereant Leased:
Tenancy:
Sale Conditions:

Ng. of Tenants: &

Tenants al ime of sale:

Saie Hislory:

Property Typa

Bldg Btatus:
Zoning:

Ownar Occupied.
RertSF/YT
CAM.

Expenses:
Featires.

LT
[N

Transaction Details

GEM14/2018 Zale Typa:
- Bldg Type:

$1,942,500

$304,945.05
180.0%

tult
Astction Sale

o

Adron's; Approved Cesh Advance; Goodwlll; Greal Wol

Express; Rose's Nails

Sald for §1,042,500 ($20.97/SF) on BM4/2018
Sald for $3,700,008 ($39.94/SF) on 513112008

Year|BuillfAge:
. GLA:
520,97 dand Area:

+ Holiywood Besuty Supply; Natchez Market; Roses

Retail - Freestanding (Netghborhood
Center)

Builtin 1481 Age: 35

52,648 5F

6.37 AC {277 ATT 8F)

Current Retail Informatiop D088
Retall - Freestandlng {Meighherhood GLA: 02,646 58F
Center)
torgantown Plaza Total Avzic  OSF
Build in 1984 Ph Leassdl  160.0%
DeveloperiOwner-RGNL Bltg Vaganl: 0 5F
N/Av, Natchez | and Ares. 6.37 AC
Mo Lot Dymansions: -

Begding FAR: .33
. Nol of Storss: B i
2812 Tax @ $0.01/sf
Temporary Tenants ) :
Capyrighied rzoor boneuad 1o Badters Reaty - TGS Ti29r2016
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. 436 Highway 61 N - Morgantown Plaza .. SOLD
2,546 SF Rutall Freaslanding (Nelghborhiood Centar) Bukding Bullt in 1981 (con') ' B
e i Location Information —
Cross Stresl:  US Rta 61 & Rt 84 & Rte 94
Park Name: Morgantown Plaza
County: Adamg
CBSA: Natchez, MS-LA
DMA:  Jackson, MS
Map(Page): Thomas Bros, Guide NIAv-NJAVYN/AV
Copyrighted report i d to Bexsfory Realty - T41023, 712812018
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| '5'.550 Statetme Rd W - Stateime Square e - SQLD
Southa en,Mssﬂsn ' ‘ - S ' R

LG s

Buyer & Sefier Contastnfg -
o A '

Recorded Buyer:  Cornn Appliancess, inc, Recordgd Seller;  Brixmor Property Group, Inc
Trug Buyer:  Conn's, Inc. Trge Seller;  Brixmer Property Group i
1’155 Technolagy Foraest Biva 450 Laxingion Ave
> Woodiands, TX 77381 New York, NY 10017
LD."-‘E,) 230-5899 (212} B6Y-300D 1
Buyer Type:  CorporatefUsar Seller Type,  REIT

Listng Briker,  Colliers Imternationat
: Andraw Phitlips
(6013 312-4614
Coliters Intarnatlonat
Joseph Montgormery
(404} 574-1028

Transaction Detalis - o : IDi-B36TT8
i . CSale Date: ' 0%/15/2045 ] Saig Tyaer  investment
Escrow Leagts: 1RO days B[tig Type:  Hetail - (Community Center)
Sale Pricg:  $5,000,000-Canfirmed Year BuitlAge:  Built in 1895, Renov Dec 2007 Age: 20
Asking Price: - GLA: 174,152 8F ;
Price/SF:. $28.1 tand Argal 25,68 AC (1,115,136 5F)
Price!AC Land Gross $195,312.50
c i0B.0%
Tenanzy  Muoitl Percant Improved:  57.3%
Actyat Cap Reter 14.00% Total Value Agsessed:  §$5,633,383 in 2014

tmproved Vaiue Assessed . $3,170,342
Land Value Assessed:  $2,363,021
Land Assessed/AC:  $92,305
No. of Tenants. 2
Tenams sttimg ¢l sale:  Burdington Coat Factory; Essex Bargain Huni; Home Decpr Liquidaters LLC

Legal Desc: COHEN COMMERCIAL S-D LOT 4
Parcel Ma:  1086130000001206

Cupyrighie:

£ - FAIULE, 112812046
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" 550 Statellne Rd W - Stateline Square - . . .SOLD-
152 SF Raan (Commmy Centar) Bulidmg Buiit In 1995, Renav Dec 20&7 (oon‘t) AR
Tocument Noi 000763040576
Ssle History:  Sold for §5,060,000 ($28.71/5F) on 511512015
Portfolio sale of 4614 properties sold for $9,3¢0,000,080 bn 61282011
| . Tr ct:on Notas S | B S ._ - . -
On May 15, 2015, Stateline Square, a 174, 152 sf retall building at 550 Stateline Rd. [Southaven, MS was sold for $5,000,000, or $28.71/sL
The property was built in 1985 and had been remodeled in 2007, The building was 100% leased at ime of sals.
The property was nol on the market for long. The transaction was in escrow for approximatety 180 deys.
The selier was in the business of investing propetties and selling them. The buyer was atiracted to the property for investmeni pUrposes
and ptans of redevelopment.
Tne in-place net operating income was reperted to be 760, 000 in 2014, yielding a p rate of 14.00%.
Tha pnce, address sale date, cap rate, 5|ze. ‘@nd motivations were verified with the [isting and buyer broker. N
] : . Curranmt Retall informatic ' UID: 812513
Progerty Type:  Retail « {Community Center) GtA: 174,152 SF
Center:  Stateline Square tal Avail: 0 SF
Blidg Status:  Built in 1995, Renov Dec 2007 Leased: 100.0%
Owner Type:  Developer/Owner-RGNL B 19 Vacant. 0S§F
Zoning. € nd Area;  25.60 AG
Owner Occupied:  Yes Lot Dimensicag: -
Building FAR: 0.16
Rent/SFfYe - No.|of Slores: -
CAM: -
Street Frontage: 582 feet on Stateline Rd (with O curb cut)
288 feet on Hudgins Rd (with 4 curb cuts)
Parking: 800 free Surface Spaces are avaliable
Features: Banking, Freeway Visibility, Pylon Sign, Restaurant, Slgnage
........ o o Location Information
Park Name: Stateline Square
Located: NEC of State Ling Rd & |-55
Metro Market: Memphis
Submarket:  Sowuthaven-Horn L.ake Ret/Southavan-Horn Lake Ret
County: DeSoto
CBSA:  Memphis, TN-MS-AR
CSA:  Memphis-Forrest City, TN-MS-AR
DMA:  Memphis, TN-MS-AR
Gopyrighled repart licansed fo Beciond Realty - 741026, 1/29/2018
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